# Mahindra USA, Inc.

9020 Jackrabbit Road Suite 600 Houston, Texas 77095

Tel: 281 449 7771 Tel: 877 449 7771 Fax: 281 372 0357

## **Important Safety Recall Notice**

Dear Mahindra Customer,

Mahindra USA is voluntarily conducting a safety recall of certain eMax tractors.

### Problem:

One or both of the fuel delivery or the fuel return pipe attached to the diesel fuel tank can crack at their base causing fuel to leak from the diesel tank, posing a fire hazard

#### **Product:**

Mahindra Model eMax Compact Tractors. Tractors are driven by diesel engines and range from 22-25 horsepower.

#### What to do:

As part of this Mandatory Safety Campaign affected customers should contact their authorized Mahindra dealer as soon as possible for an appointment to schedule the free repair. The repair will consist of a reinforcement with epoxy of the base of the fuel delivery and the fuel return pipes.

Affected customers have been sent a direct mail notification in November 2015.

We sincerely apologize for your inconvenience caused by this Safety Recall Notice.

You may contact us at (866)856-8099 in case of any questions.

